Newlon original letter, enquiry and reply, June 2017
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Joe Molloson <Joe.Molloson@newlon.org.uk>
Date: 19/06/2017 15:20 (GMT+00:00)
To: Joe Molloson <Joe.Molloson@newlon.org.uk>
Subject: Update on fire safety for blocks 1 and 3 Queensland Road
 
Dear Queensland Road resident,
 
We realise that many of you will understandably have concerns following the terrible fire at Grenfell Tower in West London.
 
Firstly, we want to reassure you that the rainscreen cladding to No. 1 and No. 3 Queensland Road is not the same system as that used at Grenfell Tower. The blocks are clad with Creaton Terracotta and CGL aluminium panels. The latter system is not of the same type used at Grenfell Tower, which was a composite panel consisting of aluminium bonded to a plastic core.
 
Queensland Road was built to modern standards and includes a range of fire safety measures.  
 
Newlon takes fire safety very seriously and we have up to date Fire Risk Assessments for all our buildings which we review regularly to ensure we are compliant with the fire safety strategy for each building. All fire safety equipment is checked weekly and maintained in line with manufacturers’ instructions. Our Estates Team also work hard with residents to ensure communal areas remain free of possessions and rubbish and any management issues affecting safety are addressed.
 
At Queensland Road the Estates team undertake weekly health and safety inspections of your blocks, which includes the fire safety systems installed in each building. These fire safety systems are also remotely monitored 24/7 by the Concierge team at Ashburton Triangle.
 
We have also undertaken an immediate review of all our higher rise buildings including Queensland Road, with our retained fire consultants Fraigneux. This review has not changed our perception of risks within our stock or altered our approach to managing our buildings at this time. Nevertheless we will continue to monitor the emerging situation closely. If we receive any new information that affects safety in any of our buildings, we will commission a new Fire Risk Assessment for the affected building to take into account the impact of the new information. Where necessary we have and will continue to take expert technical advice on fire safety from leading specialist consultants, including the Building Research Establishment.
 
There has been debate about the wisdom of a stay put policy for residents in the event of fire. Our advice to residents of 1-3 Queensland Road remains to follow the current fire strategy for your building and stay put unless the fire is in your flat or you are in immediate danger. This approach has been standard within high rise buildings for many years and is a tried and tested fire strategy recommended by authoritative bodies like the fire service. The approach has in the past proved effective in the event of fires in tall buildings. It is likely that following the terrible events at Grenfell House there will be a review but we cannot pre-empt the outcome. A change to a mass evacuation policy for a high rise buildings like Queensland Road with hundreds of residents needs careful planning and management not to create its own risks. The fire service are best placed to safely evacuate all or part of the building if they deem it necessary in the event of fire, so evacuation will remain a decision for the fire service.
 
If you have any specific concerns or queries at this time please contact our Service Centre on 020 7613 8080 or by emailing customerservice@newlon.org.uk. Our Service Centre staff will record any enquiries and pass them on to our Property Services team, who lead on our management of fire safety and will respond as appropriate to any questions or concerns.
 
Best wishes.
 
Joe Molloson
Head of Communications
Newlon Housing Trust

-------- Original message --------

[bookmark: _GoBack]From: <name removed for privacy>
Sent: 19 June 2017 15:58
To: Joe Molloson <Joe.Molloson@newlon.org.uk>
Subject: Re: Update on fire safety for blocks 1 and 3 Queensland Road
 
Hi
 
So are the panels fire proof, you mention fire measured being taken which is great  but can you please confirm the actual  panels are fireproof.
 
Many thanks 
[name removed for privacy] 

-------- Original message --------
From: Joe Molloson <Joe.Molloson@newlon.org.uk>
Date: 20/06/2017 17:32 (GMT+00:00)
To: <name removed for privacy>
Subject: RE: Update on fire safety for blocks 1 and 3 Queensland Road

Hi [name removed for privacy]
 
Thanks for your enquiry.
 
For information the Creaton terracotta cladding is for the purposes of the Building Regulations, non-combustible.
 
Its British Board of Agrement (BBA) certificate confirms this as follows:
 
7.1 The tiles and aluminium support rails are non-combustible and may be regarded as having a Class 0 or ‘low risk’ fire rating in accordance with the national Building Regulations.
 
The Aluminium sheet cladding (as distinct from Aluminium facing bonded to a core material as used at Grenfell Tower) is also considered to be non-combustible.
 
As part of our review of all our higher rise and complex buildings following the Grenfell Tower fire we will be seeking additional technical data from the cladding supplier/ main contractor and if we identify any issues we will of course inform residents and take appropriate action.
 
I hope this response satisfies your concerns in the meantime.
 
Best wishes.
[bookmark: m_1208755119027758165__MailEndCompose]Joe Molloson
Head of Communications
Newlon Housing Trust 
 

 

